
P,S' B 

..... ~----------------------------From: Klain, Ronald A. 
Sent: Monday, May 24,20108:05 AM 
To: Jarrett, Valerie; Deseve, G. Edward; Deseve, G. Edward 
Subject: Re: Wanted to share some concerns about the President's visit to Solyndra: Please keep 

confidential 

We ' ll look at it. Obviously, if the company were robustly well financed without our help, 
they wouldn't have needed our funding -- so the "going concern" letter and its inability to 
file an Sl doesn't worry me per se. That said, we clearly need to make sure that they are 
stable and solid. 

----- Original Message 
From: Jarrett, Valerie 
To: Klain, Ronald A. 
Sent: Mon May 
Subject: Fw : w"ii li'p.i1 
keep confident . 

As you know, 

- - - - - OrigirJaJ.~",e~:.agel 

From: Steve 
To: Jarrett, 
Sent: Mon May 

President's visit to Solyndra: Please 

? 

Subject: Wanted to share some concerns about t he President's visit to Solyndra: Please keep 
confidential 

Valerie: 

Congratulations on the hi 
financial reform. 

We're excited to have 
to seeing him 

A number of us are concerned tH·at!' f.tl "' Dne~LOE:n" 
that the company has had to 
company because their au(jit:or's ~~tIDol?cr's 
(See below). Many of us believe the company s cost 
to survive long term. The company is burning through 
month from Ql-Q3 according to its own 'S-l filing--and 
ex and cap ex. This is a very large red f lag. 

Ir~.s~m;~'de on health care and 

and I'm looking forward 

511"ln,,, ;:'Oll/Oora. The press has reported 
reasing concern about the 

'M've',!<ts!,s.uE!dllla "going concern" letter 
will make it difficult for them 

capital at a rate of over $10.0 M per 
over $20 million a month including op 

A number of their executives are looking fo r opportunities at other solar companies, and 
we ' ve heard that the bankers listed on the S-l (Goldman and Morgan Stanley) do not plan to 
move forward with the IPO. 

Could you perhaps check with DOE to make sure they're comfortable with the company? I just 
want to help protect the president from anything that could result in negative or unfair 
press. If it's too late to change/postpone the meeting, the president should be careful 
about unrealistic /optimistic forecasts that could haunt him i n the next 18 months if Solyndra 
hits the wall, files for bankruptcy, etc. 
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Lastly, we like the eIGS space, but do not have investments in CIGS related companies. 

Thanks . 

Steve Westly 
Managing Partner 
The 

PS It's this statement in paragraph three t hat I wanted to draw to your attention 

"In fact their{al 0. \ s Wc~~t ro l e 1'o"ls! hI ve just issued what' s known as a "going 

,,,,,,," OPir ' bO'~ T 'f H I 

ml", "l1.tro',"'~ 'I 11'1 1 a 
In -the- Trenche~JCol)}uitingl, t t s.:t'aI';Jtlllp.spnd ,~mgr,gi i.lg~Jirowth Companies 

Solyndra's I PO - Not a "Going Concern", But Hoping It's a Big Success! 
As I' ve noted before, there are many companies now in t he backlog of IPO's filed but not yet 
completed. One of them, the cleantech company solyndra, is worth taking a closer look at 
because of its rather unique characteristics. This high -profile solar panel business has 
raised a whopping $961 million in venture financing since it began and has been in 
registration since mid -Decembe la si ' y~ar. '~t s)l-1 .ok· a ~ " i !i:e \ bout $3ee million from the ",bli, offo,1o,. '000< liko' 0" 11; [e ., .u ' th y ee / ' 

Since introducing it's unique y]" dr'll cal .' mp n nt an r ~ate panels Solyndra has grown 
revenues from zero in 2007 to :6 ll lli01 ' '20. 8 an to $1 ai mi ion in 20e9 - astonishing 
growth but for t he unfortunate fac~~ha , 'it s1'fn~ costs t he company a lot more to make the 

If 9( ~ . ~" .eI l\! • panels than they can sell thel1!., lor : or th,a , ; l~,\l.m lql/ e\l,,jI lil&veg,y es 1 t cost them $162m to 
manufacture the product - and thennother $f15m to d'evelop, market , sell and cove r 
OVerheads. So fo r t hose at home keeping score t hey spent $277m to produce that $leem in 
revenues. It's still better - relatively speaking - t han the $228m they spent i n 2008 to 
produce j ust t hat $6m in revenues . ... 

Thi s is not a typical business, even for the sometimes -extreme Valley! Here's a company whose 
products are clearly state-of-the-art but where, after raising and spending almost a billion 
dollars, the true economics of producing and selling them are yet to materialize . In fact 
their auditors PriceWaterhouse Coopers, have just issued what's known as a "going concern" 
opinion about the company. To backtrack for a second, all companies looking to go publiC via 
an IPO have to file an 5-1 registration statement with the SEC which has t o include three 
years worth of det ai led, audited financial statements along with an additional two years of 
summary financial information, assuming the company has been around that long . As part of 
those statements the auditors issue an opinion, basically saying that those statements fairly 
represent the histori cal financial pos ition and res ults of the business. 
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While this opinion is largely a rear-view mirror look the auditors a"re required to do some 
procedures to determine whether it is able to operate as a "going concern" in the future as a 
viable stand-alone business. The typical approach - and rule of thumb - is that it is is a 
going concern if it has enough cash on hand to run the business for twelve months from the 
date of the audit opinion (in essence, the date the auditors sign off on the period they just 
audited). The auditors won't be able to assume future additional financing (including the 
IPO) because that may not happen. Nor can they assume some rapid growth or improvement in the 
business that suddenly makes it cash-flow positive. The most likely thing is that it 
continues as it just left off in the most recent year. So lets look at some of those numbers. 

In the year ended January 2, 2616 it spent $176m in cash just running its daily operating 
activities (basically the loss it ~ncurred in selling the $166m of product plus its operating 
expenses and various other adjustments). It also had to build it's production facili ties and 
make other capital investments - which totaled another $17Sm. So t here 's almost $350m -
millon! - of cash consumed in one year. 

How did they fi,r.an~ that, because the mane>.' came f rom somewhere? Well, they raised $336m in 
venture financ '~rf~ tRa'at 'p'fj1!t 'e1$~6~m(~ ~~t'-j~ne a\i'ove) which included converting some 
existing loans i~ a ~ q"uiitY. (an own rS7i Pl 's a~e) 'j aAd took on an additional $140m in debt. 
That debt is ortl ll~Obh~ a ~'~t mcD' e" he" ~av l borrowed against a $535m loan fac ility a l~ I ], I ' !! L f:t 
guaranteed by the DeRa~tF ,nt 0 engy and i mo~e coming from the Federal government's 
economic stimJlus an ' In IC1 e~y COm\l'jjttEjn~S It h~ s to be used for the building of Sol yndra ' s 
second produci!iion " pI qt,~'i toe vJUe~ I (~ 0 " e p r ~o whlil regularly travel on Highway 88e in 
Fremont will ee ~he ~i l:-6 p ,a, t r ! g?l" 0>, l 'h East\;rq ~'de of the road) and which 50lyndra 
itself must fLanaf ,,atl Ie 1st 2' % 0 i ' s ~ow j,~ I a~d i tion to the ODE guaranteed loans, 

\f lW J. 1 " "" ,i ,14 A w.d 
At the end of 2e09 where did all this leave the company? Well, it had $Sem cash in the bank 
(it also had $151m of furt her cash on the balance sheet, but that cash is restricted and 
can 't be used for regular operations). And the customers who bought the $le0m in products 
still owed it $34m in remaining payments for them, Against that it owed $10Sm in current 
liabilities (payments for product costs, purchases, etc) and $140m in long term debt (the 
money borrowed above). Not exactly a lot of net cash on hand to pay the existing bills and 

then run the 2e10 operations. , 1\., 1 W', "' ! " j C\ n T 
When you look at all the numbe s, ' nl yo,~ ~~d . 0 tha, t 'e Qm~ l 1ity of the business, the 
risk factors (their 5-1 lists 24 ~gJ d\ ~oem!) in the tes~n~l " gy and the marketplace, then 
on a pure business analysis yo H e tol' q'grfe i h e ~ud ' ~ ,s t they are not a going 
concern. It's also not unusual fo a i:1tp VI ey ear~y 4ilge ompany (and it is still very 
early in the development of t h s li ec nOlogy anat' St ma~"'kl" e ,)! to e in this position. In fact, 
that's exactly why they need a ~ :()P~ t6 rf 'S , t e m\?ney,) f.e gro th and to get to cas h flow 
positive from operations. But l~ p-Q-etti Ufl e~al!for'~J c~p Y ]51 take the step they just did 
- publishing an open letter to their customers and suppliers to explain why, in t hei r view, 
this is not a problem. 

To take a closer look at their SEC filing, click here. 

I'm rooting for th i s company. It's in the forefront of developing new energy solutions we 
desperately need. They claim that "by the end of 2e12, we will be able to deliver 
photovoltaic systems that produce electricity on commercial rooftops at rates that are 
competitive with the retail price of electricity in key markets on a non -subsidized basis" . 
I'd love to see that! They employ 800 people, mostly in the Valley. Many of those people are 
in manufacturing - a segment hard hit since 2eee. That number will increase with their second 
plant and further production ramp up. This is the kind of business the Valley needs, and 
needs to be successful, And the country needs the technology. 

Still, a lot of people will have to make some pretty big bets to pull this off! 
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Page II 

Posted by on April a4, 2ala at a9:14 PM in Cleantech 

I r ., l f 

1 
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